
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

.w+r pRO~tG-G7 ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECIEPT REQUESTED 

Ms. Marilyn Hurst 
3815 SW 16th Street 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 333 12 

SUBJ: Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. TSCA-04-2007-2714(b) 

Dear Ms. Hurst: 

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) in the above referenced matter. The CAFO is effective as of the date of filing with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk. Please make note of the provisions in the CAFO, paragraphs 13 and 14, 
with respect to payment of the assessed penalty which must begin no later than 30 days from the 
effective date of the CAFO. 

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the "Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on 
notice of the potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
If you have any questions with regard to the SEC's environmental disclosure requirements, you 
may refer to the contact phone number at the bottom of the Notice. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Liz Wilde of the EPA Region 4 staff at 
(404) 562-8998. 

Sincerely, 

Joanne Benante 
Chief 
Pesticides 'and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

Internet Address (URL) http://www.epa.gov 
RecycledlRecyclable *Printed with Vegelalile Oil Based Inks on Recyded Paper (Mlnimurn 30% Poslconsumer) 



i. E 

UNITEb STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECMON AGENCY Oy 3 
REGION 4 L; P? 

IN THE MATTER OP: 
1 

Marvin Gardens Apartments 1 Docket NumM TSCA-DQ-UWn-2714(b) 
1 

Rapondent 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic SubstlarcM 
Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. 8 2615(a), and pursuant to the Cmsoiidatcd Rules of Practice 
Ooverning Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the RevdodTemdnarion or 
Suspension of Pennits (Consolidated Rules), codified at 40 C F R  Part 22. Complainant is the 
Director of the Air, Pesticides and Tows Mampment Division, Region 4, United Slatts 
Environmentid htection Agency (EPA). Respondent is Mervin C h m h s  Apartmmts 
(hemi*, "Respondent"). 

2. Complainant and Rcspondet have c o n f d  for the purpose of d ~ t  pursuant to 
40 C.F.R. Q 22.18 and desire to W v e  this matter and settle the allegations -bed hcrein 
without a fonnal htaring. Therefoft, without the taking of any evidence or testimony, the 
making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter. and in accodanco with 
40 C.F.R. 5 22.13@), this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) will 8 i m u l ~ y  
cammace and conclude this matter. 

3. The Adminisrmtor of EF'A promulgaW regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 745. Subpnrt P 
under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Redudon Act 
of 1992.42 U.S.C. 8 4852d. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 5 4852d(b)(5), a violation af any rule in 
40 C.F.R. Part 745, is a prohibited act un& Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 5 2689. Any 
person who violates Section 409 of TSCA may be assessed a penalty of up to $10,000 for each 
such violation, in accordance with Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 6 2615(a) and Section 
1018. For a violation occurring aft- January 31,1997. a pcnalty of up to $11,000 may be 
assessed pmuant to 40 C F R  Pert 19, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. 8 745.1 18(f). 

4. The authority to take action under Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 6 2615(a), is 
vested in thc Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 
under TSC A to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 1 1,1994. 



5 ,  Respondent is a lessor, as d t f i d  at 40 C.F.R. 6 745.103, of midentid housing 
identified as Marvin Qsrdcns Aptmeats located at 3815 SW 1 6 ~  S e t ,  Ft. m e ,  
Florida. This residential housing is ''target housing," as defined at 40 CP.R. 5 745.103. 

6. Based on information obtained by EPA on or about April 1,2003, relaling m 
Respondent's contracts to lease its target housing described above, EPA alltges that R a p d e n t  
violated Section 409 of TSCA and the following regulations: 

Pursuant to 40 C F S .  8 745.107(a)(l), a In?ssar shall provide the lessee an BPA- 
approved Lad hazard information pamphld before the lessee is obligated under 
any contract to lease target housing. 

Respondent failed to provide lessees an EPA-approved pamphlet. 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. # 745.1 13(b)(l), tach contract to 1- target housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a "Lead Warning Statement." 

Respondent failed to include h e  required "Lead Waming S U l l b ~ t . "  

Pursuant to 40 C.PR. 6 745.1 13(b)(2), each contract to lease target housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the contract. a statement disclosing the 
presence of known lead-based paint andlor lead-ba&cd paint hazards in the tnvget 
housing being leased or a statement indicating no knowledge of the pfesenct of 
lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards. 

Respondent failed to include an appropriate statement. 

Pursuant to 40 CER. !$745.113(b)(3), each contract to lease target howing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the Contract, a list of any ~ecoads ar reports 
available to the lessor pcmining to lead-based paint andor lead-based paint 
hazards in the housing that have been provided to the lessee, or m indication that 
no such records or reports are available. 

Respondent failed to include the appropriate information. 

7. Far the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent edmits the jurisdictional allegations set 
out above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above. 

8. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein. 



9. Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as ret 
forth in this CAFO. 

10. Rwpondcnt certifies that as of rhe dare of its execution of this CAFO, ir is orherwise 
in compliance with the rcquinmcnts of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

11. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAFO shall not othmvist affect any liability of Respodmt to the United States. 
0 t h ~  than as expressed hexeii neither EPA nor Complai i  waives any nght to bring an 
enforcema aaion against Respondent fox violation of any federal or stab statute, regulation or 
permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial cndangamcnt, or pursue c r i m i d  
enforcement. 

12. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this rnatttr by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parcia agree &at the settlement of this ma= is in the public interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

13. Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of Three Thousand and Eighty Dollars 
($3080). Respondent shall pay the civil ptnalty within thirty (30) days of the effective date of 
this CAFO. 

14. Respondent shall pay the p e d t y  by forwnrding o ashier's or certified chaok, 
payable to 'Treasurer, United States of America:' to the following address: 

U.S. Environmental Frotectibn Agency 
Cinciiati Accounting Operations 
Mellon lockbox 371099M 
Pittsburgh, PA 1525 1-7099 

Wire transfer of US dollars must be w i d  to the following address: 

Mellon Bank 
s m  address = MELNUS3P 
ABA 043000261 
Account 9109125 
22 Morrow Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15235. 

The checks shall refmnce m their face the name d the Respondent Pad Docket 
Number of this CAFO. 

15. At the time of payment. Respondat shdl send a separate copy of the check, and a 
written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAIFO, to the following 
persons at the following addresses: 



Regional Heating Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth S-. SW. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Liz Wildc 
Children's Wth, Led and As- 

Management Section 
U.S. EPA Re 'an 4 %' SNAPC - 12 ~ M ) T  

61 Fonryth Stnxt, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
M c e  of Environmental AccounTability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Seeet, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303. 

16. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty paymat made 
pursuant ro this CAFD. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 
constitute a violation of this CAPO. 

17. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 8 3717, EPA is cntitkd to assese inttrest and penaltias an 
debts owed to the United States and a char@ to cover the cost of processing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Inkwit will therefon begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date of 
entry of this CAPO if the penalty is not paid by the date requid. A charge will also be essessed 
to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indkct, of ovtrdut debts. In addicion, a late 
payment penalty charge shall be @ed on any plincipal amount not paid within 90 days of rhe 
due date. 

18. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs aud attorney fees in this 
matter. 

19. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its ~uccessors and assigns. 

20. The following individual ncprcsents EPA in this matter and is authorized to reaive 
service for EPA in this proceeding: 



Liz Wilde 
Children's Health, Lead & 
Asbestos Management Section 

U.S. EYA Region 4 
61 Forvyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-8998 

21. Each undersigned rtpmmtative of the paTties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 
fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that party to it. 

VI. EifWiveDate 

22. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 1 
1 

RJBPONDENT: MARVIN GARDENS APARTMENTS 3 
DOCKET NUMBER: TSCA-O4-2007-2714(b) 

By: Date: 

Name: (Typed or Rnted) I 
Title: (Typed or Pnnted) I 
CO T A W  ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By: Date: 

~irector 
Air, Pesticides and f oxics 

Management Division 
Region 4 

v, 

APPROVED AM) SO ORDERED this day of *,, 2007 

By: fiu 16 
SUS'& B. Schub 

/ 

Regional Judicial Officer 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day filed a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of: Marvin Gardens Apartments, 
Docket No. TSCA-04-2007-2714(b), and served same on the date shown below, to the 
parties listed in the manner indicated: 

Liz Wilde 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides, and Toxics 

Management Division 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(Via EPA's internal mail) 

Saundi Wilson (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(Respondent) 

Ms. Marilyn Hurst 
Marvin Gardens Apartments 
3815 SW 16" Street 

(Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 
Requested) 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 333 1 2 

United States ~nvironmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-95 1 1 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORIGINATING OFFICE: 
(Attach a copy d the fiual order and tralwnitlal letter to DcfendanVRespondent) 

c-' 
This form was originated by: dmfld: &h/3m 

(Name) 
I 

in the at  (404) 562- ?SO>/ 
(Telephooc Number) 

0 Non-SF Judicial OrderlCownt Decree Administrative OrdcrlCownt Agreement 
USA0 COLLECTS FMO COLLECIS PAYMENT 

0 SF Judicial OrderlConwnt Decree 
DOJ COLLECTS 

Oversight Billing - Cast Package qu&rcd: 0 Sent with biU 

I I Other Receivable 
- _ A _ -  - -- - -- _Quedght B i l l i r y ~ C g d P a r J f a g ~ u i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

This is an original debt 

n 
 is a m a t i o n  

PAYEE: 
IName d persua andlor ~ompanyAhunicipalit~ making the payment) 

The Total Ddlar Amount of tbe RcceivaMe: S 30db ---- 
(IT installmaCs, attach schedule of amounts and respective due dates See Other side of this form) - 

The Case Docket Number: , LQ-/ J-+? 07 3 7 / Y (4) 
The Site Specific Superfund Account Number: 

The Designated R e g i o d e a d q u r ~ n  Program Office: 

TO BE COMPLETED BY LOCAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE: 

The IFMS Accounts Receivable Control Number is: Dale 

If you have any questions, plrvc all:-  of the Financial Management W o n  at: _ - 

DISTJUBUTION: 

A. JUDICIAL ORDERS: Copies d this form with an attached copy of tbt front page 01 the FINAL JUDICIAL ORDER 
should be mailed to: 

1. lkbt Tracking OK= 2. Originating OK= (EAD) . 
Enviroomrotd Enformmat Scction 3. Designated Program ORict 
Deprtmmt of Jurticr RM 1641 
P.O. Bos 1611, Bmj.0Pi. FnnlSia Sfation 
Wplbgtaq D.C 2804 

B. ADMMSTRATNE ORDERS: Copies or this form with an attached copy of the front page of lhe Administrative Order k to: 

3. tksignated Rogram Omct 
4. Regional Counsel (EAD) 


